
 

 

INVITATION TO BID  

TO:  FROM: 

ALL MBE/WBE Firms and LOCAL Firms         Michael Chastain 

COMPANY:  EMAIL: 

  michaelchastain@batesinc.com 

FAX NUMBER:  DATE: 

   

PHONE NUMBER:  SENDER’S PHONE & FAX NUMBER: 

  229-246-4312 (P)  229-246-8596 (F) 

 
PROJECT:  City of Dallas 1.5 MGD North WWTP 

                     Dallas, Georgia 

 

COMMENTS: 

Our company will be quoting the City of Dallas 1.5 MGD North WWTP in Dallas, Georgia as a 
General Contractor.  We are soliciting bids from certified local, disadvantaged, minority and women 
owned businesses for subcontractors and suppliers in the following areas of work: 
 
Structural Steel/Steel Joists  Site Grading & Excavation  Asphalt Paving   Concrete Cutting  

Concrete Pumping  Metal Studs/Sheet Rock  Glass/Glazing  Landscaping 

Fencing     Erosion Control    Painting   Ceramic Tile 

Electrical/Controls  Steel Erection    Concrete Placement Rebar/Installation 

Misc. Metals   Metal Roofing/Wall Panels  Masonry   Doors/Hardware 

Roofing    Plumbing   HVAC   Overhead Doors 

Damp Proofing   Acoustical Ceilings  Demolition   Precast Concrete 

Aluminum Windows/Store Front  VCT 

 
This project bids April 8, 2014.  If you have interest in quoting some portion of the work on 
this project, please contact us at 229-246-4312 (phone) or 229-246-8596 (fax) 
michaelchastain@batesinc.com.  
 
 
Thank You, 
 
Michael Chastain 

 
 

 

BATES ENGINEERS/CONTRACTORS,  INC .  
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